# **Barolex Hydralazine HCl**

. شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائية

Read all of this leaflet carefully before you start taking this medicine.

Keep this leaflet. You may need to

read it again.

- If you have any further questions, ask your doctor or pharmacist.

- This medicine has been prescribed

- This medical ratio been prescribed for you. Do not pass it on to others. It may harm them, even if their symptoms are the same as yours.
- If any of the side effects gets serious, or if you notice any side effects not listed in this leaflet, please tall your door or pharmacist. tell your doctor or pharmacist. In this leaflet:

1. What **Barolex** is and what it is used for.

Before you take Barolex.

How to take Barolex.

Possible side effects.

How to store Barolex

6. Further information

1. What Barolex is and what it is

used for: Pharmacotherapeutic group:

Barolex belongs to a group of medicines called vasodilators. These medicines relax the muscles of artery walls and cause blood vessels to

Therapeutic indications:

Barolex tablets are used to - Treat moderate to severe high blood pressure (with or without a beta-blocker or diuretic medicine).

- Manage moderate to severe congestive heart failure (where use of other medicines alone are not enough).

2. Before you take Barolex: Do not take Barolex if you

have:

An allergy to hydralazine, dihydralazine or any of the other ingredients in this medicine.

A racing heart beat (tachycardia).

Heart failure caused by narrowing of

blood vessels or heart valves (aortic or mitral stenosis), high blood pressure in blood vessels supplying the lungs (pulmonary hypertension) or inflammation of the heart (constrictive pericarditis).

Heart failure with a normal or increased output of blood from the heart (e.g. in thyrotoxicosis). - Systemic lupus erythematosus (SLE)

or any related disease.

- Swelling in a blood vessel wall (aortic aneurism).

- A relative has an inherited disorder of the red blood of the red blood pigment haemoglobin (porphyria). b. Take special care with

Barolex:

Talk to your doctor or pharmacist before taking **Barolex** tablets if you:
- Have had a heart attack in the past three months.

- Have cerebrovascular disease.
- Have cerebrovascular disease.
- Have cerebrovascular disease

(narrowing of the blood vessels in the

Have been told you are a slow acetylator (this means that your body handles some medicines more slowly than other people).

Suffer from any serious liver or kidney problems.

If you are taking long-term **Barolex** treatment, your doctor may want to carry out blood and urine tests every

C. Taking other medicines.

herbal, or dietary supplements: Please tell your doctor or pharmacist if you are taking or have recently taken any other medicines, including medicines obtained without a

T3 PHARMA **Total Quality** 

prescription.
Other medicines and Barolex:

t is especially important to tell your doctor if you are taking:

Medicines for high blood pressure, such as vasodilators (e.g. minoxidil,

such as vasodilators (e.g. minoxidi), diazoxide).

- ACE inhibitors (e.g. enalapril, lisinopril, captopril).

- Beta-blockers (e.g. propranolol).

- Calcium antagonists (e.g. nifedipine or diltiazem).

- Medicines for water retention (e.g. diuratica).

- Medicines for water retention (e.g. diuretics).

- Medicines for problems such as depression, including monoamine oxidase inhibitors (MAOIs) (e.g. moclobemide, phenelzine, isocarboxazid, tranylvgromine).

- Tricyclic antidepressants (e.g. amitriptyline, clomipramine) or tranquillisers (e.g. diazepam).

- Medicines to control pain and inflammation (a group of medicines known as non-steroidal anti-inflammatory drugs (NSAIDs).

inflammatory drugs (NSAIDs). - Medicines to control psychosis

- a specific group of medicines know as nitrates, used to control blood

Oestrogens (a group of female sex hormones used in contraception and

in treating the menopause).

- Muscle relaxants (e.g baclofen, tizonidine).

Medicines that stimulate the nervous system (e.g. adrenaline, norepinephrine). Steroids.

If you are going to have general anaesthetic, you should tell the doctor or dentist in charge that you are taking **Barolex** tablets.

d. Barolex tablets with alcohol: It is advisable not to drink alcohol whilst taking Barolex tablets as it may affect you more than usual.

e. Pregnancy and breast-feeding:

If you are pregnant, trying to become pregnant or breast-feeding, please tell you doctor before taking **Barolex** 

f. Driving and using machines: You can drive while taking **Barolex** but do not drive until you know how the tablets affect you. They may make you feel dizzy. If they affect you in this way, do not drive or operate any

way, do not drive or ope machinery.

3. How to take Barolex:

Always take **Barolex** exactly as your doctor has told you. You should check with your doctor or pharmacist if you are not sure.

- Speak to your doctor before drinking alcohol with this medicine.
- Swallow these tablets with water.

Dosage:

The recommended dose is

Adults (including the elderly):
- Hypertension: Initially 25mg twice a

day or 50mg once a day. Your doctor may gradually increase this, up to a maximum of 200mg a day. Your doctor will decide the best dose for

you.

- Chronic congestive heart failure:
- Treatment should be started in hospital and dosages can vary. The maintenance dose is 50mg - 75mg four times a day.

Use in children: Not recommended.

If you take more Barolex than

you (or someone else) swallow a lot of the tablets at the same time or if you think a child may have swallowed any, contact your nearest hospital

casualty department or tell your doctor immediately.

Symptoms of an overdose include: low blood pressure, racing heart beat, decreased blood flow to the heart, irregular heart beat, coma

If you forget to take Barolex: Do not take a double dose to make up for a forgotten dose. If you forget to take a dose take it as

soon as you remember it and then take the next dose at the right time.

If you stop taking Barolex tablets:

Do not stop treatment early because an increase in blood pressure may occur. Talk to your doctor before you

stop taking the tablets and follow their advice. If you have any further questions on the use of this medicine, ask your

doctor, or pharmacist.

4. Possible side effects:

Like all medicines, **Barolex** can cause side effects, although not everybody gets them.

Stop taking the medicine and seek

immediate medical advice if you notice the following:

- SLE-type syndrome, which can cause symptoms such as joint pain, fever, change in blood count and skin rock.

Allergic reactions including itching, skin rash, inflammation of the walls of small blood vessels and difficulty in

reathing. Yellowing of the skin and whites of the eyes, which may indicate problems with the liver such as jaundice and hepatitis.

Other side effects may include:

Very common (may affect more than

An unusually fast heart beat.

Headaches Common (may affect up to 1 in 10

Chest pains.

- Swelling and/or pain in joints, muscle pain. - Low blood pressure.

- Low blood plessure.

- Feeling sick and being sick, particularly at the beginning of the treatment or after an increase in

Diarrhoea.

- Flushing. Uncommon (may affect up to 1 in 100

people):

- Heart failure, swelling.

- Increased levels of substances called creatinine in the blood.

breathing Breathlessness.

 Breatnlessness, breatning difficulties or pain when breathing.
 Skin rash.
 Blood in the urine which may be associated with a disease of

kidneys.
- Presence of protein in the urine.

- Inflammation or the abnormal functioning of the liver.

 Watering or sore itchy eyes.
 A reduction in the number of platelets in the blood which can cause unexplained bruising or rashes. - A reduction in certain white blood cells which may make you more

susceptible to infections.

- An increase in other kinds of white blood cells.

Fever. Anxiety

Restlessness. Blocked or stuffy nose.

Loss of appetite. Weight loss. Dizziness. Generally feeling unwell.

Rare (may affect up to 1 in 1,000 people):
- Kidney failure.

A change in the amount of urine produced A restriction of movement in part of

- A restriction or movement in part of the intestine. - Episodes of high blood pressure. - A deficiency of certain white blood cells which can result in fever and ulceration of the mouth and throat. An increased number of white blood

A reduction in the number of red and white blood cells and platelets in the blood.
- Depression.

- Seeing or hearing things which are not really there (hallucinations).

- Inflammation of the nerves which may cause weakness or numbness especially in your fingers and toes.

Tingling (pins and needles) in your hands or feet.
 Disease of the lymph nodes.

 Disease of the lymph nodes.
 Enlarged eye balls.

If you feel very tired, experience unexpected bruising or bleeding, or more infections (e.g. colds and sore throats) than usual, please tell your doctor. Your doctor may decide to conduct tests on your blood periodically as a result of these symptoms. symptoms

symptoms.

Reporting of side effects
If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in this leaflet. You can also report side effects directly via the Yellow Card Scheme at: www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine.

If any of the side effects gets serious.

If any of the side effects gets serious, or if you notice any side effects not listed in this leaflet, please tell your

doctor or pharmacist

i. How to store Barolex
Keep out of the reach and sight of

Do not use **Barolex** after the expire date, which is stated on the carton and the blister after EXp. , The expiry date refers to the last day of that nonth

Do not store above 30°C. Medicines should not be disposed of via wastewater or householḋ waste Ask your pharmacist how to dispose of medicines no longer required. These measures will help to protect the environment

6.Further information
a. What Barolex contains:

The active substance is: hydralazine

what Barolex look like and contents of the pack:

Barolex 25: Each tablet contains 25 mg hydralazine hydrochloride in packs of 30 tablet.

Barolex 50: Each tablet contains

50mg hydralazine hydrochloride in packs of 30 tablet.

The other ingredient: Microcrystalline cellulose, dicalcium phosphate anhydrous,polyvinyl pyrrolidone(k30), sodium starch glycolate, stearic acid, colloidal anhydrous silica, Quinoline

vellow AL laké.

Physical Description:

Barolex 25: Yellow to light yellow, round, flat tablet with 'C' and '1' debossed on either side of breakline on one side and plain on the other

Barolex 50: Yellow to light yellow, round, flat tablet with 'C' and '2' debossed on either side of breakline on one side and plain on the other

Pharmaceutical form:

Tablet for oral use.

Barolex are packed in: Alu, Peelable
Alu Blister in carton box with a
folded leaflet.

Marketing Authorization Holder Al-Tagaddom Pharmaceutical

Al-1agaddom Pharmaceutical Industries
Almwaqgar – Amman, Jordan
Tel.: +962-6-4050092
Fax: +962-6-4050091
P.O. Box: 1019 Amman 11947
Jordan
Email: info@tgpharma.com

d. This leaflet was last approved in 07/ 2018; I-Barolex-LMO-RO/AE

## This is a medicament

A medicament is a product which affects your health, and

s consumption contrary to instructions is dangerous for you Follow strictly the doctor's prescription, the method of use and the instructions of the pharmacist who sold the medican The doctor and the pharmacist are experts in medicine, its neefits and risks.

 Do not by yourself interrupt the period of treatment prescrib ior you. • Do not repeat the same prescription without consulting your doct Keep medicament out of the reach of children.
 COUNCIL OF ARAB HEALTH
 INNON OF ARAB PHAI



2254

- احتفظ بهذه النشرة، لأنك قد تحتاج إليها محف. - في حال كانت لديك أية أسئلة تتعلق بهذا

المستحضر قم باستشارة الطبيب أو - إن هذا الدواء قد تم صرفه خصيصاً لك

بناءً على وصفة طبية، و لهذا يجب عليك عدم إعطائه لأي شخص، قد يضر به، حتى و إن كان هذا الشخص يماني من نفس الأعراض التي سبق و أن عانيت منها.

- قم بالاتصال بطبيبك المعالج أو الصيدلي في حال زيادة حدة الأعراض الجانبية أو " الاصابة بعرض جانبي لم يتم ذكره في هذه 3 . 5.71

تحتوي هذه النشرة على: ۱. مُا هو **باروثیکس** و ما هی دواعی

استعماله. قبل القيام بتناول أو استعمال باروليكس. ". طريقة استعمال **باروليكس** . ". الأعراض الجانبية المحتملة. 0. ظروف تخزين **باروليكس**. ٦. معلومات اضافية.

 ١. ما هو باروليكس و ما هي دواعي اميتريبتالين أو كلوميبرامين) أو مواد مهدئة استعماله: المجموعة العلاجية:

ينتمي باروليكس إلى مجموعة من الأدوية تسمى موسعات الأوعية. هذه الأدوية تساعد على ارتخاء عضلات جدران الشرايين وتتسبب في توسيع الأوعية الدموية. **الاستطبابات:** 

سنعمل **باروليكس** هـ:

يستعمل باروليكس في التصط إلى - علاج ارتفاع ضغط الدم المتوسط إلى الشديد (مع أو بدون استخدام حاصرات مستقبلات بينا أو الأدوية المدرة للبول). - علاج فشل القلب الإحتقائي المتوسط إلى الشديد (في حال استخدام الأدوية الأخرى لا ىعتىر كافيا).

ر داهیا). قبل القیام بتناول أو استعمال بارولیکس: أ. لا تأخذ بارولیکس إذا کنت تعانی

حساسية (فرط التحسس) لمادة هيدرالازين، داي هيدرالازين أو لأي من المكونات الأخرى الموجودة في هذا الدواء. تسارع نبضات القلب (تسارع ضربات

الفلب). - فشل القلب الناتج عن تضيق الاوعية الدموية أو صمام القلب (تضيق الشريان الأبهر)، ارتفاع ضغط الدم في الاوعية الدموية التي تزود الرئتان (ارتفاع ضغط الدم الربُّوي) أو حدوث التهاب في غشاء القلب. - الرفوي) الو حدوث الهاب يا المسام من القلب طبيعي أو حدث زيادة فيه (الانسمام

- الذئبة الحمامية الجهازية (SLE) أو أي مرض ذو صلة. 

الأبهري). - (اذا كان أحد الأقارب) يعاني من اضطراب وراثي في أصباغ ميموغلوبين خلايا الدم الحمراء (البورفيريا). ب. الاحتياطات عند استعمال

بارو ليكس:

دروسيسى. حدث إلى طبيبك أو الصيدلي قبل تناول أقراص **باروليكس** اذا: تعرضت لنوبة قلبية في الأشهر الثلاثة <u>الكبار (يمافيذنك كبار السن):</u>

- تعاني من مرض القلب التاجي. - تعانى من ذبحة صدرية و التي قد تسبب

لديك ألم في الصدر عند ممارسة التمارين. - تعاني من الأمراض القلبية الوعائية (تضيق الأوعية الدموية في الدماغ).

- تم اخبارك بأن لديك بطاء في عملية الأستلة (وهذا يعني أن جسمك يعامل بعض الأدوية ببطء أكثر من الأخرين). - تعاني من أي مشاكل خطيرة في الكبد أو في - تعاني من أي مشاكل خطيرة في الكبد أو في

فحوصات

هجوصات اذا كنت تتناول علاج **باروليكس** لمدة طويلة قد يطلب منك طبيبك اجراء فحوصات للدم والبول كل ٦ أشهر.

PHARMA شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائية

قم بقراءة هذه النشرة جيدا قبل ج. التداخلات الدوائية عند أخذ هذا استعمال أو تناول هذا الدواء الستحضر مع أي أدوية أخرى أو أعشاب أو مكملات غذائية: يرجى إخبار الطبيب أو الصيدلي إذا كنت تتناول أو قد تناولت مؤخراً أية أدوية أخرى، بما في ذلك الأدوية التي يتم الحصول عليها دون وصفة

الأدوية الأخرى و باروليكس: من المهم بشكل خاص أن تخبر طبيبك إذا كنت

ساول: - أدوية لعلاج إرتفاع ضغط الدم، مثل موسعات الأوعية (مثل مينوكسيديل، دراندكريد) ديازوكسيد). بيرر—يا) . - مثبطات الإنزيم المحول للأنجيوتنسين (مثل - متبطات الإبريم المحول للم لمبيوللسيل و مل إنالالبريل، ليسينوبريل ، كابتوبريل). - حاصرات مستقبلات بيتا (مثل

يروير انولول). مضادات الكالسيوم (مثل نيفيديبين أو ديالتيازم).

- أدوية لإحتباس الماء (مثل مدرات البول). - أدوية الاكتثاب، بما في ذلك مثبطات أوكسيديز أحادى الأمين (MAOIs) (مثل مُوكلوبميد، فينيلزين، أيزوكاربوكسازيد، ترانيلسيبرومين). - مضادات الاكتئاب ثلاثية الحلقات (مثل

(مثل الديازيبام). - أدوية للسيطرة على الألم والالتهابات

(مجموعة من الأدوية تعرف باسم الأدوية غير الستيرويدية المضادة للالتهاب (NSAIDs). - أدوية للسيطرة على الذهان.

- مجموعة معينة من الأدوية تعرف باسم النترات، وتستخدم للسيطرة على ضغط الدم. - الاستروجين (مجموعة من الهرمونات الجنسية الأنثوية المستخدمة في منع الحمل وفي علاج انقطاع الطمث).

مرخيات العضلات (على سبيل المثال باكلوفين وتيزنيدين). ب صوحين وعير صحيح). - الأدوية التي تحفز الجهاز العصبي (مثل الأدرينالين والنورابينيفرين).

الستيرويدات. إذا كنت ستخضع لتخدير عام ، يجب أن تخبر الطبيب أو طبيب الأسنان المسؤول أنك تتناول

أقراص **بارو ليكس** . د. تناول أقراص باروليكس مع الكحول:

الكحول: من المستحسن عدم شرب الكحول أثناء تناول أقراص **باروليكس** لأنها قد تؤثر عليك أكثر

م. الحمل والرضاعة: إذا كنت حاملاً أو تخططين لتصبحي حاملا أو تقومين بالرضاعة الطبيعية، يرجى إخبار الطبيب قبل تناول أقراص باروليكس. و. القيادة واستعمال الألات:

مكنك القيادة أثناء استخدام باروليكس ولكن لا تقم بالقيادة حتى تتأكد من تأثير هذه وعمل على المسادة محتى عنائد من اليوسدة الأقراص عليك. قد تجعلك هذه الأقراص تشعر بإلدوار. إذا أثرت عليك بهذه الطريقة ، لا تقد أو تقم بتشغيل أية آلة .

٣. طريقة استعمال باروليكس: تناول **باروليكس** دائما بالطريقة التي - زيادة ـ أخبرك بها طبيبك. تحقق مع طبيبك أو البيضاء. الصيدلي إذا لم تكن متأكدا. - حمى. تحدث إلى طبيبك قبل شرب الكحول مع هذا الدواء.

- ابتلع هَذه الأقراص مع الماء.

الجرعة: الجرعة الموصى بها هي

المتار العائد تعديد المسل. - ارتفاع ضغط الدم: في البداية ٢٥ ملغم مرتين في اليوم أو ٥٠ ملغم مرة واحدة في اليوم، قد يزيد طبيبك هذه الجرعة تدريجيا، حد أقصى ٢٠٠ ملغم يوميا. سيقرر طبيبك . أفضل حرعة مناسبة لك.

- قصور القلب الاحتقاني المزمن: يجب بدء العلاج في المستشفى وقد تختلف الجرعات. تبلغ الجرعة الاستمرارية ٥٠ ملغم - ٧٥ ملغم ربع مرات في اليوم. الاستخدام في الأطفال:

إذا تناولت باروليكس أكثر مما يجب: إذا تناولت باروليفس اختر هما يجب: اذا قمت (أو قام أي شخص آخر) بتناول العديد من الأقراص في نفس الوقت، أو اذا كنت تعتقد بأن طفل ربما قام بتناولها، قم

بالاتصال بأقرب مستشفى أو أخبر طبيبك - التهاب الأعصاب التي قد تسبب ضعف أو . على الفور. عنى القور. تشمل أعراض الجرعة الزائدة على: انخفاض ضغط الدم، تسارع ضربات القلب، انخفاض ر. تدفق الدم إلى القلب، عدم انتظام ضربات القلب، والغيبوية.

إذا نسيت تناول باروليكس: لا تأخذ جرعة مضاعفة للتعويض عن الجرعة المنسبة. إذا نسيت تناول جرعة ما، خذها حالما

تُتذكرها ثم خُذُ الجُرعة التالية في وقتها الصحيح. إذا توقفت عن تناول أقراص

، بارولیکس: . مرد .. لا تتوقف عن العلاج مبكرًا لأن زيادة في ضغط 

تصيحته. إذا كان لديك أي أسئلة أخرى حول استخدام هذا الدواء ، اسأل طبيبك أو الصيدلي. ٤. الأعراض الجانبية المحتملة: كباقى الأدوية الاخرى، قد يسبب بارو ليكس

أعراض جانبية، على الرغم أنها قد لا تصيب الجميع. . - ي توقف عن تناول الدواء واطلب المشورة الطبية

الفورية إذا لاحظت ما بلي:

- متلازمة SLE، والتي يمكن أن تسبب أعراض مثل آلام المفاصل، الحمى، تغير في عدد كريات الدم والطفح الجلدي. - الحساسية بما في ذلك الحكة، الطفح الجلدي، التهاب جدران الأوعية الدموية

يشير إلى مشاكل في الكبد مثل اليرقان و التهاب الكبد.

الاَّثَارِ الجانبية الأخرى: شائعة جدًا (قد تؤثر على أكثر من ١ من كل

۱۰ أشخاص): - ضربات القلب غير طبيعية (خفقان). - تسارع ضربات القلب بشكل غير اعتيادي.

شائعة (قد تؤثر على شخص واحد من كل ١٠ أشخاص):

- تورم و/أو ألم في المفاصل، آلام في المضلات.

، - الشعور بالمرض وأن تصبح مريضا، ولا سيما في بداية العلاج أو بعد زيادة الجرعة. – إسهال.

- تورد الوحه. غير شائعة (قد تؤثر على شخص واحد من كل <u>۱۰۰ شخص)</u>: - فشل القلب، والتورم.

- زيادة مستويات الكرياتينين في الدم. - ضيق في التنفس وصعوبة التنفس أو ألم عند

التلمس. - الطفح الجلدي. - وجود دم في البول الذي قد يترافق مع

ر. ر. أمراض في الكلى. - وجود البروتين في البول. ر. روي ... ... التهاب أو اختلال في وظائف الكبد.

- تدمّع أو حكة في العينين. - انخفاض في عدد الصفائح الدموية التي يمكن أن تسبب رضوض أو طفح جلدي غير

معروف. - انخفاض في بعض كريات الدم البيضاء التي - انخفاض في بعض كريات الدم البيضاء التي قد تجعلك أكثر عرضة للعدوي.

- زیادة في أُنواع أخرى من خلایا الدم

- فقدان الراحة. - انسداد أو انخناق الأنف. - فقدان الشهية. – فقدان الوزن. - الدوخة. الشعور عموما بتوعك.

نادرة (قد تؤثر على ١٠٠٠ شخص): – فشل كلوي. – تغير في كمية البول المنتجة.

- تقييد الحركة في حزء من الأمعاء. - نوبات ارتفاع ضغط الدم. -ريسي مست المام. - نقص بعض خلايا الدم البيضاء التي يمكن أن تؤدي إلى الحمى وتقرح الفم والحلق. - عدد متزايد من خلايا الدم البيضاء.

- تضخم الطحال. - انخفاض في عدد خلايا الدم الحمراء والبيضاء والصفائح الدموية في الدم. و جي – اکتئاب.

- رؤية أو سماع أشياء ليست موجودة بالفعل (هلوسة).

حدر خاصة في أصابع اليدين والقدمين. - وخَّز (دبابيس وإبر) في يديك أو قدميك. - مرض العقد الليمفاوية. خم كرات العين.

، كدمات أو نزيف غير متوقع، أو المزيد من العدوى (مثل نزلات البرد والتهاب الحلق) أكثر من المعتاد، يرجى إبلاغ الطبيب. قد يقرر طبيبك إجراء فحوصات للدم بشكل دوري ... نتيجة لهذه الأعراض. الإبلاغ عن الآثار الجانبية

بودع عن المتار المجانية المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المراتبة المحتملة غير المراتبة المحتملة غير المراتبة المحتملة غير المراتبة المحتملة عالم المراتبة المحتملة عالم المراتبة المحتملة المراتبة المحتملة المراتبة المحتملة المراتبة المحتملة المراتبة المحتملة المراتبة المحتملة المراتبة ا مدرجة في هذه النشرة. يمكنك أيضاً الإبلاغ عن الأثار الجانبية مبأشرةً عبر نظام البطاقة مفراء على: www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard من خلال الإبلاغ عن الآثار الجانبية، يمكنك المساعدة في تقديم مزيد من المعلومات حول

سلامة هذا الدواء. سلامه هذا الدواء. إذا أصبح أي من الآثار الجانبية خطيراً، أو إذا لاحظت أي آثار جانبية غير مذكورة في هذه النشرة، يرجى إخبار الطبيب أو

٥. ظُرُوف تخزين باروليكس

- احفظ الدواء بعيدا عن متناول و نظر الأطفال

المصال. - لا تستعمل باروليكس بعد انقضاء تاريخ الصلاحية المدون على علبة الكرتون بعد كلمة Exp.، يشير تاريخ الصلاحية إلى اليوم

الأُخير من الشهر المذكور. - لا تحفظ الدواء في درجة حرارة أعلى من

۳۰ م. - يجب عدم التخلص من الأدوية خلال ميا*ه* الصرف الصحي أو النفايات المنزلية. اسأل الصيدلي عن كيفية التخلص من الأدوية التي لم تعد لازمة. ومن شأن هذه التدابير أن

تساعد على حماية البيئة. ٦. معلومات اضافية أ. على ماذا يحتوي باروليكس: المادة الفعالة: ميدرالازين ميدروكلوريد. ب. ما هو شكل و محتوى عبوة

باروتيدس: بارولكس ٢٥: يحتوي كل قرص على ٢٥ ملغم هيدرالازين هيدروكلوريد في بكيت يحتوي على

بارو لكس ٥٠: يحتوي كل قرص على ٥٠ ملغم ميدرالازين هيدروكلوريد في بكيت يحتوي على

 ٣٠ قرص.
 الكونات الاخرى: مايكروكريستالاين سيليولوز، فوسفات ثنائي الكالسيوم عديم التمية، بولي فينيل بيروليدون(٣٠٠)، صوديوم غليكولات النشا، حمض الستيرك، سيليكاً غروية عديمة التميه، صبغة الكوينولين الصفراء.

يف الخارجي: بارولکس ۲۵: قرص بلون أصفر هاتج، مستدیر، مسطح، مع "C" و "\" علی جانبی خط الکسر علی جانب واحد وفارغ علی

حص ... الحانب الآخر.

- الشكل الصيدلاني: أقراص للاستعمال عن طريق الفم. يتوفر باروليكس على شكل أشرطة قابلة للفتح من الألمنيوم معبأة في عبوة كرتونية مع

نشرة مطوية. سمره معرف. ج. اسم و عنوان مالك رخصة التسويق شركة التقدم للصناعات الدوائية

الموقر - عمان، الأردن هاتفك: ٤٠٥٠٠٩٢ - ٦- ٩٦٢ +

فاكس: ٤٠٥٠٠٩١ - ٩٦٢ + صندوق برید: ۱۰۱۹ عمان ۱۱۹٤۷ الأردن البريد الالكتروني: info@tqpharma.com د. تم الوافقة على هذه النشرة بتاريخ I-Barolex-LMO-RO/AE ؛ ۲۰۱۸ /۰۷

بعرضك للخطر. - إثبع بدقة وصفة الطبيب وطريقة الاستعمال المت . تعليمات الصبيدلاتي الذي صرفها لك. رضيمات السيدلاتي من الخريس ولها للند. - إن القليب والسيدلاتي مما الخييران بالدواء وبنفعه وشرره. - لا تكور سرف الدواء بدون وصفة طبية. - لا تكور سرف الدواء بدون وصفة طبية. - لا تترك الأدوية في متناول أيدي الأطفال. إنحاد الشيدلة العرب إنحاد السيدلة العرب